Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 3:13 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg; 'Ng Wai Yin'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1811-114--Accident involving SHC 5793B & SHA 2545G (lll) on
14/11/2018

Your Ref: AAD1811-114
Our Ref: CC3/11118020766/Kpb3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
The above matter refers.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $8,774.00
2. Loss of Use (6days x $101.46) $ 608.76
3. Loss of Earnings (6 days x $40) $ 240.00

TOTAL | $ 9,622.76

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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